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DATE:  February 27, 2025 

 

TO:  All School Administrators  

  

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent  

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 

McKinley Withers, Health and Wellness 

 

SUBJECT:  Parent Seminars in English and Spanish to Share! 

 
Jordan District has partnered with the Cook Center for Human Connection to provide ongoing mental health 

education for parents and caregivers. This collaboration offers FREE access to live, virtual educational sessions 

covering various topics. A calendar for March sessions is attached. Sessions are offered in both English and 

Spanish. Previously recorded seminars can be accessed through a comprehensive library of sessions and 

resources for each topic. You can access the library of recorded sessions at any time by visiting this site: 

https://parentguidance.org/mhsindex. 

 

For the month of March, we want to highlight the webinar titled What Parents Need to Know About Suicide 

Prevention. Suicide prevention is a critical subject, and we often receive requests from parents and 

stakeholders for more information and resources. We encourage you to share this vital information with your 

communities. This webinar takes place on Thursday, March 20th at 5 p.m. AND 7 p.m.  

 

If parents register and can’t make it, they will have access to the recording. More information and the link to 

register can be found here.  

 

Please share the attached fliers with your school community.  
 

Should you have any questions please reach out to Angie Rasmussen at angie.rasmussen@jordandistrict.org  
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